Public Document Pack

- J AB
b \7
Sefton Councll XS
c i
V(v S
: 2005-2006
9 S AB\_&’ Supporting Carers
MEETING: PLANNING (URGENT REFERRALS) COMMITTEE
DATE: Thursday 22nd April, 2010
TIME: 4.30 pm
VENUE: Bootle Town Hall
Member Substitute
Councillor Moncur (Chair) Councillor Veidman
Councillor Connell Councillor Preston
Councillor Storey Councillor Glover

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Paul Fraser — Senior Committee Administrator

Telephone: 0151 934 2068
Fax: 0151 934 2034
E-mail: paul.fraser@legal.sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions,
which will be notified on the Forward Plan. ltems marked with an * on the
agenda involve Key Decisions

A key decision, as defined in the Council’'s Constitution, is: -

e any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and
Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

e any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.




AGENDA

ltems marked with an * involve key decisions

B
3

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected

Z
o

-_—

Apologies for Absence

N

Declarations of Interest

Members and Officers are requested to give notice
of any personal or prejudicial interest and the nature
of that interest, relating to any item on the agenda in
accordance with the relevant Code of Conduct.

3. Minutes (Pages 3 -4)
Minutes of the meeting held on 25 June 2007.

4. Appeal at Pendle View, Litherland St. Oswald (Pages 5 -
22)

Report of the Planning and Economic
Development Director



THIS SET OF MINUTES IS NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL-IN”

PLANNING (URGENT REFERRALS) COMMITTEE

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE
ON 25 JUNE 2007

PRESENT: Councillor Moncur (in the Chair);
Councillors Roberts and Sumner.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Connell and Storey.
2, MEMBERS’ AND OFFICERS’ DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were received.

3. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2006 be confirmed
as a correct record.

4, APPLICATION NO. S/2007/390 - PARACELFORCE DEPOT,
ORRELL LANE, BOOTLE

Further to Minute No. 26(2) of the Planning Committee held on 7 June
2007, the Committee considered the report of the Planning and Economic
Regeneration Director recommending that the above application for the
installation of three antennae at 25.3 metres height and two dishes at 23.5
metres height on the existing 30 metre high mast, together with cabinet
and associated equipment at the Parecelforce Depot, Orrell Lane, Bootle
be granted subject to the conditions and for the reasons stated or referred
to in the report.

The Planning and Economic Regeneration Director confirmed that Prior
Approval was required in this instance.

Prior to consideration of the application the Committee received a petition
from Mrs. L. Salzano on behalf of objectors against the proposed
development.
RESOLVED:
That the recommendation be approved and the application be granted

subject to the conditions and for the reasons stated or referred to in the
report.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 4

Committee: Planning (Urgent Referrals) Committee
Date Of Meeting: 22 April 2010

Title of Report: Appeal at Pendle View, Litherland

Report of: Andy Wallis

Planning and Economic Regeneration Director
Contact Officer: Sue Tyldesley Telephone 0151 934 3569
Case Officer: Steve Faulkner Telephone 0151 934 3081
This report contains Yes No
Confidential information v
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) ......... of Part 1 of v

Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. (If information is
marked exempt, the Public Interest Test must be applied and favour the
exclusion of the information from the press and public).

Is the decision on this report DELEGATED? v

Purpose of Report:
To inform members of an appeal lodged against non-determination and to seek
members views on the case to be presented by the Council.

Recommendation(s):
That the committee agree the report.

Page 5



Agenda ltem 4

Corporate Objective Monitoring

Corporate Objective _ Impact :
Positive Neutral Negative

Creating A Learning Community

Creating Safe Communities

Jobs & Prosperity

Improving Health & Well Being
Environmental Sustainability

Creating Inclusive Communities

Improving The Quality Of Council Services &
Strengthening Local Democracy

Children & Young People

NIOO R~ WIN|—

oo

Financial Implications

2006/ 2007/ 2008/ 2009/
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2007 2008 2009 2010

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When?

How will the service be funded post expiry?

Departments consulted in the preparation of this Report
none

List of Background Papers relied upon in the preparation of this
report
Planning application S/2009/0405 and all associated papers

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

Background

This report concerns a planning application at the car park ,Pendle view.The
application is for a total of 8 two storey dwellinghouses comprising of two pairs of
semi-detached dwellinghouses and one block of 4 town houses with associated
landscaping and car parking.

The application was recommended by officers for approval on 16 December 2009
and 10 March 2010, but deferred on each occasion. At both meetings, Councillor
M.Dowd, as Ward Councillor, made representations against theproposed
development on behalf of local residents. The later report to committee is attached
and contains the full planning background and relevant considerations.

Members deferred the application in December to seek a comprehensive plan
including Pendle Hall which is owned by One Vision Housing. When the application
was brought back in March it was reported that the concerns of the committee for a
comprehensive .scheme had not been possible to achieve. Additionally, the
objectors had continued concerns regarding the impact of the proposed development
on local business, amenities and services utilizing the car park, as well as the
potential for anti-social behaviour.

It was therefore resolved that consideration of the application be deferred to the next
meeting of the Committee; and that Sefton Council’s One Vision Housing’s Board
representatives, the Cabinet and Council note the Committee’s concern regarding
the lack of a comprehensive plan for the area that involved Pendle Hall.

The present appeal

Following the deferral on 10 March 2010, the applicant lodged an appeal with the
Planning Inspectorate against the Council’s non-determination of the proposal. The
Inspectorate has confirmed that the appeal will be decided by the written
representation procedure. This now prevents the Council from making a decision on
the application.

In view of there having been two previous recommendations to grant planning
permission, members’ advice is sought on the case which should be put to the
Planning Inspectorate

The concerns expressed above would suggest that had a decision been taken
members would have been minded to refuse planning permission. The absence of a
comprehensive development scheme incorporating Pendle Hall remains a clear
material consideration. The Council will need to complete its statement of case to the
Planning Inspectorate by 5th May 2010.

Recommendation

It is therefore recommended that the appeal is defended on the principal grounds
that the continued presence of the hall in its current derelict state renders
redevelopment of the site for housing premature, and that the inability to complete
the comprehensive development of the site whilst the hall remains in situ is harmful
to the amenity of both prospective residents and of existing occupiers and residents
in the wider area. This is contrary to UDPpolicies CS3, DQ1 and H10.

Page 7



Agenda ltem 4

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A
Committee: PLANNING
Date of Meeting: 10 March 2010
Title of Report: S/2009/0771
Car Park Pendle View, Litherland
(St Oswald Ward)
Proposal: Erection of a total of 8 two storey dwellinghouses comprising of

two pairs of semi-detached dwellinghouses and one block of 4
town houses with associated landscaping and car parking.
(Alternative to S/2009/0405 withdrawn 01/07/2009)

Applicant: Baker Properties Limited

Executive Summary

The proposal is for the construction of 8 dwellings on an existing car park on the junction of
Pendle Drive and Bowland Drive. The application was deferred following the Planning
Committee meeting in December 2009.

The issues relate to the impact of the proposal in terms of layout and design, the relationship
of the scheme to neighbouring residential and retail premises, and the issues in respect of
highway safety having regard to the reduced car parking available for the retail units as a
result of the development. Issues of crime and anti-social behaviour are also relevant.

There has been discussion between the applicant and One Vision Housing (OVH) with
regard to the future of Pendle Hall. This is reported in more detail within the main body of
the report but it is considered that the previous recommendation of approval should remain.

Recommendation(s) Approval

Justification

The scheme complies with the aims and objectives of the Sefton UDP and in the absence of
all other material planning considerations, the granting of planning permission is therefore
justified.

Conditions

T-1 Full Planning Permission Time Limit
X1 Compliance

S-106 Standard S106

M-2 Materials (sample)

M-3 Obscure Glazing

L5 Landscaping (scheme)

L-4 Landscape Implementation

M-6 Piling

PN WN =

Page 1

Page 9



Agenda ltem 4

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

APPENDIX 4A

No part of the development shall commence until details in respect of the following

have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

a) a scheme for the reconstruction of the existing vehicular/pedestrian accesses
onto Pendle Drive and Bowland Drive and the reinstatement of the footway,

b) a scheme for vehicular/pedestrian access to the development from Pendle
Drive and Bowland Drive, and

c) a scheme of highway improvement works for the northern side of Pendle
Drive and the eastern side of Bowland Drive together with a programme for
the completion of the works.

No part of the development shall be occupied until the required highway improvement

works as set out within condition 9 have been constructed in accordance with the

approved details.

H-6 Vehicle parking and manoeuvring

Height restrictor bar to car park

R-2 PD removal garages/ extensions/outbuildings

No development as defined by Section 56 (a) of the Town and Country Planning Act

1990 shall commence in respect of the two dwellings identified as Block 'C' on drawing

no. PHO10 until such time as

a) a contract has been exchanged for the demolition of Pendle Hall and said
building demolished, and

b) a full landscaping scheme covering the area of demolition, specific pedestrian
links to public highway and steps to the retail parade (including a section
drawing) has been submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority prior to the occupation of either dwelling within Block 'C'. The
agreed scheme shall be implemented in full within nine months following the
first occupation of Block 'C'. The applicant shall provide written notification of
the date of first occupation to the Local Planning Authority to inform on the
subsequent nine month deadline.

The area to the rear of Block 'A' shall be landscaped as shown on drawing PH009

within nine months of the first occupation of any part of the development unless a

material start has been made on Block 'C' following compliance with the requirements

of Condition 14. The applicant shall provide written notification of the date of first

occupation to the Local Planning Authority to inform on the subsequent nine month

deadline.

The proposed dwellings shall meet Code Level 3 Sustainable Homes.

Reasons

CoNOORrwWN =

RT-1
RX1
RS-106
RM-2
RM-3
RL1
RL-4
RM-6
RH-1
RH-1
RH-6
RH-6
RR-2

Page 2

Page 10



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

14. To ensure that the proposal makes appropriate provision for addressing issues of
crime and disorder and to comply with Sefton UDP Policies CS3 and DQ1.

15. To ensure that the proposal makes appropriate provision for addressing issues of
crime and disorder and to comply with Sefton UDP Policies CS3 and DQ1.

16. To provide sustainable development and comply with UDP Policies CS3 and DQ1 and
the South Sefton Interim Planning guidance.

Notes

1. The applicant is advised that all works to the adopted highway must be carried out by a
Council approved contractor at the applicant's expense. Please contact the Highways
Section on 0151 934 4175 or development.control@technical.sefton.gov.uk for further
information.

The applicant is advised that agreements are required under Section 38 and Section 278
of the Highways Act 1980 will be required for all works to the adopted highway.

The applicant is advised that the proposal will require the formal allocation of addresses.
Contact the Highways Development Control Team on Tel: 0151 934 4175 to apply for a
new street name/property number.

Drawing Numbers

Location Plan, drawings PH001, 002, 003, 004, 005, 008, 009, 010, 011, coloured site plans,
height restriction barrier detail.

Page 3

Page 11



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

Financial Implications

2006/ 2007/ 2008/ 2009/
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2007 2008 2009 2010

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When?

How will the service be funded post expiry?

List of Background Papers relied upon in the preparation of this
report

History referred to
Policy referred to

Page 4

Page 12



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

Dwawn By BERRET on

50200070771
Car Park

Pendle View

(ap]
a [ b
&
- o] (b}
z o))
. a @©
= o

Sefton Council

mic
tion Departinent | Tjtherland

'@ Planning & Econo

[ ]
nien Flegenera

Andy Wallis - Director




Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

sdby .. L Planning & Econg

We the under51gned object to the subngg%t d plans for H§é™
erection of dwelling homes to be blflﬂif"lﬁiﬁ@n fh ﬁ&@p%ar

—

park located upon Pendle Drive.

f\)ELJ PL—_-;I(IC)Y\) C’f"’”o“"

Name QF <iDEls Address
v P

———————. ey S Y S ———-————g-_----—-n——--—————u————--——————-—-—-———-—_— —————

_Cf.élyz..___:____fiZ_.éf_f;c/_a::_o_/__Qﬁ___;______: 97
L Mgllerkt 253 Pfaylond DA ng
Tf(_‘wm ________ 25T Bdoudd Davee ﬁwwzﬁ\

D Npmdd 257F _Bsdesnol Dae
}:_J__,___?__G_‘Y.‘_:?-_?___--Z:f‘..‘---.ﬁ.‘.’.‘/_\i_f_@_f:ﬂ__.g_/f_ _____________
W Rayres 2.9 Rewlseol Pl Mo (Dav
I@cm r 7616525.6(0_1&_1\[% ’é ______
______ RN RANALC oLl 2 evoane | AN o T O
- __Q:\(CA_L.n__te.C __________________________________________________
IR 3-__-.2:2;3___%Q/__Lzsgg_v_\q___i)mup N
DR M e \
/7B Yy B N/ R R,
Q-@.@sﬂ"_______2_S‘.K____@_in\_@f_?_‘__bz_v.g ____________
sSoDowld . <Page 14 2& _Divs
m_;._ _\ﬂm ______ Z ‘ZZ_’_ _____ my&ﬂ.?..ﬁ.cﬁ _______

- Y. .5, . 3 T s N e



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

We the undersigned object to the isffﬂémlttedpf%i'ﬁﬁfé}f it hﬁéi
erection of dwelling homes to bej built upon the pew car
park located upon Pendle Drive.|

Wew Permen Q- 10 0F

Name /QEQ ﬁ)m‘“f Address Signature Qz‘g‘j
Booglo. lens 254 bcudend ﬁiﬁé@ __________
Ao cSesndocs 2523 Boudood, 2 A Seurs (s )
Kath wereooa 22 Boudend sapoe _do Mgoane
Retec Tead . ZI\ EawlodiDd® D Tacdy.
Ko Danes_ | A0 Rewtne] fo deet =
Teene._Lena A% St ohNEs Asnee T bemea
L i\ Lone Ay =5 Phivds AvernQ B leno
Jns_ _casens. . 25 Cueonfsisy Boeol Jeosaas .
Z Cbon 0 Lwanddd AT
_E_--Qe:r:néﬁﬁé;j.- ..... L@.;-_?E‘—Y;Qg;-gfﬁ_ﬁse._uugam
_:-gi_DM_aS____E% Penol QCIiD0 | SN Oescpse.
L RecompsSen . 8. Lanal L0 iwe £ ¢

_CZ::;_Qm:oé@__mz__@gm_gﬁj_g_“@; de -

T 2 Bowland Drve Mg Iecrih
Ao Dodity 158 Feslong Drwe T Darahy

e IS Beliond bae A Fonid

_A__'_D_wi.%___ 15¢__ Rovond DR AF Derddy
SrmeoStethonlusd. A3 o0 d it S s
Shnghiiwe _ Davned 3_-_&w;¢ubm.¢g..%¢£e&
_@L_;-&Q_Lbn_s;g__ 27 Pl Al s

T e W B =Y D2 | ﬂf - Af»j;—»

~ [ _ﬂ-l_

W% 2 Page 15-.-l2aubadl D &L

L) Covsins WP ELE D eoc 7 Can
ID N a N \ -] o O\-—:{_ B /4\'\ Kﬂ ri My




Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A
The Site

The site comprises privately owned car park and landscaped area at the junction of Pendle
Drive and Bowland Drive. It is accessible from both with no formalised secure boundary but
slightly raised from footway level. The site is relatively flat but with a very slight south-north
orientation.

There are residential properties to the north and east of the site, with a shopping parade in
the applicant’s ownership to the west, which has benefited from recent investment, and

Pendle Hall to the north which is accessed from the car park and adjacent walkway. Pendle
Hall is currently disused and boarded up.

Proposal
Erection of a total of 8 two storey dwellinghouses comprising of two pairs of semi-detached

dwellinghouses and one block of 4 town houses with associated landscaping and car
parking. (Alternative to S/2009/0405 withdrawn 01/07/2009)

History
S/2009/0405 - Erection of 8 no. two storey dwellings in two blocks comprising: six dwellings

in block A and two dwellings in block B, layout of car parking spaces and landscaping works
— withdrawn 1 July 2009

Consultations

Highways Development Control — no objection subject to conditions
Environmental Protection Director — no objection subject to piling condition
Merseyside Fire and Rescue — no objection

Merseyside Police ALO — no objection following redesign; see main report.

Neighbour Representations
Last date for replies: 16 October 2009.
A petition has been received containing 48 signatures sponsored by Councillor Mark Dowd.
A number of other petitions have been submitted independently containing a combined total

of 247 signatures.

Individual objections have been submitted from 1, 2, 3 and 6 Pendle View on the following
grounds:

Reduced parking on site causing extra parking pressure on remaining area, in particular loss
of parking for staff,

Congestion resulting from reduced levels of parking,
Impact on large goods vehicles,

Page 8

Page 16



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

New build blocking passing trade causing harm to business and prejudicing further
investment into parade.

Letters of support have been received from Units 7 and 8 Pendle View — “the private

investment by the landowner shows he has faith in the regeneration of our local community
and can only help with the growth of our local businesses.”

Policy

The application site is situated in an area allocated as Primarily Residential Area on the
Council’s Adopted Unitary Development Plan.

AD2 Ensuring Choice of Travel

CS3 Development Principles

DQ1 Design

DQ3 Trees and Development

DQ4 Public Greenspace and Development

EP6 Noise and Vibration

H10 Development in Primarily Residential Areas
H12 Residential Density

H3 Housing Land Supply

R7 Local Shopping Parades

South Sefton Interim Planning Guidance

Comments

Members will recall the deferral of this application in December 2009, following concern
relating to the implications for the adjacent Pendle Hall. Further discussions have taken
place in relation to this which are detailed in a separate section in the report.

The proposal seeks to develop part of the land fronting Bowland Drive with a total of eight
two storey residential dwellings.

Two houses front the retail parade directly, with access via the existing car park, four fronting
Pendle Drive and the remaining two Bowland Drive. The remaining land would serve as
parking space for the retail units fronting the car park at present.

There has previously been a proposal for eight dwellings which was withdrawn. This
scheme suffered chiefly from the failure to address key street scenes. In particular, there
would be substantial side garden fronting Pendle Drive, houses turned at 90 degrees to
Bowland Drive, and a large area of fencing addressing the public car park.

There was also concern raised regarding the loss of informal grassed area to the eastern
end of the site adjacent to Bowland Drive, and the creation of a very narrow pedestrian
walkway adjacent to Pendle Hall that would be unwelcoming and cause issues of anti-social
behaviour.

The small grassed area fronting Bowland Drive is retained in the current scheme, whereas in
the previous proposal it was intended to build a pair of semi-detached dwellings in this
position.

Page 9

Page 17



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

The existing car park is unrestricted and not marked out, and whilst it is used in conjunction
with the shopping parade, it is believed to be sufficient for the purposes of patrons. Itis also
used for the servicing of these premises though there is a gated service access to the rear of
shops.

The proposal seeks to provide a smaller, but formalised parking layout containing 13 parking
spaces (3 disabled), accessed from Pendle Drive. The layout is designed to ensure that the
shops continue to benefit from parking provision on site whilst preventing the spread of
vehicles onto the surrounding roads within the estate.

The site lies within a Primarily Residential Area and there is no objection in principle to the
provision of eight dwellings on site. The key issue relates to their scale, appearance and
layout.

Design

The revised scheme maintains eight dwellings, but adopts an entirely alternative approach in
terms of the layout and positioning of dwellings. The aim is for this scheme to better address
the street scene and to create a “mixed use” approach where the shops are seen to sit
comfortably within a residential environment, as opposed to being entirely alienated as the
original scheme would have done.

Two dwellings would front Bowland Drive, four would face Pendle Drive and the other two
are accessed via the existing car park.

The dwellings are all two storey and meet required interface distances to other residential
properties and also comfortably exceed minimum requirements for garden sizes. Side
elevations are all designed to address the street scene and there are minimal instances of
substantial side walling/fencing fronting the public highway.

In addition, there is low walling provided to front gardens ensuring there are no areas outside
the development that would present issues of general maintenance. All public areas outside
of the application site are closely overlooked.

Dwellings would be chiefly rendered with brickwork and imitation slate, and are of an
attractive and simple design which responds very positively to the character and appearance
of the surroundings. All properties are of a size and scale consistent with the prevailing
pattern of development in the area.

The amended layout also maintains the informal grassed area above, and affords a
reasonable means of access in the event of potential future development of Pendle Hall.

There are no existing residential properties that will be affected by way of overlooking or
overshadowing and the scheme complies with policy in this regard.

In line with the requirements of South Sefton Interim Planning Guidance, the dwellings will
require construction to Code 3 level Sustainable Homes and a condition is attached to this
effect.

Impact on Shopping Parade
There is concern relating to the obscuring of retail premises when viewed from Gorsey Lane

Page 10

Page 18



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

in particular as a result of the residential layout and the potential for a loss of passing trade.
The retail premises have been subject to recent investment and are also within the
applicant’s control.

Whilst it is correct that the parade may to some degree be perceived differently, the
development directly overlooks and addresses the residual car parking area. It is not
considered that with the design proposed the layout will compromise the vitality or viability of
the shopping parade as it stands at present. A number of retail units have remained vacant
for a period of time in any event.

Car parking and Access

The reduced car park for the retail units would accommodate 13 vehicles. The existing car
park would appear capable of accommodating more, but is not particularly well marked out
and several site observations have demonstrated that there is no pattern to parking and that
those using the car park generally park at random in the clearest available space. The
existing and proposed car park would be in the applicant’s control and are subject to his own
management approach.

Having regard to available retail floorspace, the maximum standard for the retail parade is
22. However, the applicant has submitted traffic surveys demonstrating that the parking
areas in question are very much underused and bearing in mind that policy requires
adherence to maximum as opposed to minimum standards, it is considered that the parking
area provided will be sufficient for the purpose of all users and it has been specifically
designed to cater for the residential properties who will need access by way of a variance in
materials and definable front garden boundaries.

The redesigned car park will be much safer, providing obvious disabled provision and the
opportunity for cycle parking. It will also offer an ease of manoeuvrability that doesn’t exist
at present, and will in addition give rise to a much safer environment for the benefit of both
pedestrians and vehicles.

Servicing provision is known to take place both to the front and rear of retail properties at
present. However, the reduced car park area would clearly make servicing at the front a
less desirable option, in respect of the restricted space available for such vehicles, and in
regard to the potential blocking of available spaces.

A height restrictor bar will therefore be provided to prevent larger service vehicles using the
car park. It is set back in the street scene and will be painted red and white to minimise its
impact whilst making it appropriately easy to see. The measure will encourage retail
premises to continue their servicing from the rear whilst ensuring that the car park is free
from obstruction.

Trees/Greenspace

The scheme would require £13,472 in greenspace provision (£1,684 per dwelling) at
2009/2010 rates, and a total of 13 trees are proposed on site, 8 of which would be planted in
the car park area to enhance the visual amenity in that location. This means 11 are required
to be planted off site (£446 per tree) with a commuted sum requirement of £4,917 towards
planting off site.

The scheme will therefore derive a total sum at 2009/2010 rates of £18,389.

Page 11

Page 19



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

Pendle Hall and issues of phasing/designing out crime

The application has been subject to detailed discussions relating to some specific design
matters in and around the vacant Pendle Hall ongoing with the Merseyside Police
Architectural Liaison Officer.

In addition, following the Planning Committee meeting in December 2009, the applicant
contacted One Vision Housing (OVH), the current owners of the hall, but not the grassed
verge fronting Bowland Drive, with a view to progressing matters in respect of achieving a
more comprehensive form of development incorporating the hall and in potential partnership
with OVH. However, this has not proved possible on a reasonable timescale due to
consultation requirements.

The applicant owns all of the land surrounding the hall to the south and east, including the
grass verge fronting Bowland Drive. He has also made a written offer to OVH for the hall
with an undertaking that he would undertake the costs of its demolition.

A number of representations have been received in respect of the potential for crime and
anti-social behaviour and there has been significant discussion subsequently with the
applicant and the Police ALO to ensure that this issue is appropriately addressed.

The specific areas of concern relate to the walkway dividing the retail units from Pendle Hall
on the northern point of the site.

The Police ALO considers that the building of all 8 houses whilst Pendle Hall is in place will
give rise to problems regardless of how they are laid out. The presence of the alley and
boarded up windows with a handrail running adjacent to new residential properties will in his
opinion present a very uncomfortable residential environment. This would exacerbate an
existing known scenario where the police are being called on a regular basis to address
gathering youth under the sheltered retail parade.

The Director shares this concern. However, to secure residential redevelopment and a
suitable compromise, it is accepted that the problems of anti social behaviour can be
minimised and issues reduced significantly by splitting the development effectively into two
phases.

The pair of semi-detached dwellings fronting the car park would be those most exposed as a
result of the issues being raised. Those fronting Bowland Drive and Pendle Drive have been
identified not to suffer the same problems if constructed as proposed.

As such, the Planning and Economic Regeneration Director would consider it reasonable for
development to proceed on the basis of only those six dwellings being constructed and
occupied before Pendle Hall is demolished. The pair fronting the car park could only be
commenced when Pendle Hall is demolished, and all debris is cleared.

In the event that the applicant is unable to secure the demoilition, it is a requirement prior to
occupation of any frontage dwellings that a specific agreed planting scheme is in place
adjacent to the existing car park.

The scheme involves turfing the land over and providing robust planting around the edges to
the rear of residential properties. The area would not be secluded and would benefit from

Page 12

Page 20



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 4A

the overlooking of residents and all retail shops, with the car park adjacent. A low level
fence would also be provided to prevent its use as a temporary overspill car park.

Similar planting will also be provided on the land to the north of the northernmost dwelling
fronting Pendle Drive and the boundary treatment would be of a railed form.

The package of measures is such that the Police ALO no longer has a objection to the
proposal subject to these measures and indeed specifically states that a scheme can be
designed allowing a safe and welcoming area leading to the shops that will not be a crime or
disorder generator that will allow the 2 houses to be built once the scheme is designed.

It is considered that the applicant is entitled to receive a decision based on the fact that he
has a development that is in its own right entirely compliant with planning policy and for
which specific safeguards have been built into the decision making process to satisfy the
concerns of the Police in terms of crime and anti-social behaviour. The granting of
permission will not interfere with the continued appraisal of OVH.

The applicant has been extremely proactive in trying to seek solutions but it must be noted
that he has the right to appeal against non-determination of the application at any time until
19 May 2010. It is recommended that planning permission be granted.

Contact Officer: Mrs S Tyldesley Telephone 0151 934 3569
Case Officer: Steve Faulkner Telephone 0151 934 3081
Page 13

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Appeal at Pendle View, Litherland
	S_2009_0771_Pendle_Drive


